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To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB #26-36 Portable 

Restrooms for Seasonal Locations & Special Events 
 

From:  Felisa Gárate, Senior Procurement Manager 
 
Date: 1/28/2026 
 
Re:      Questions and Answers 
 Unit Price Form from Awarded Vendor of IFB 24-57 Portable Restrooms for DPW 

Unit Price Form from Awarded Vendor of IFB 23-50 Portable Restrooms for the City, 
Seasonal Locations 

Addendum No. 1 IFB #26-36 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

 

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 
 
TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

 
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 
 
Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________    
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# Question Answer 
1. Can you please send me a copy of the current bid on 

file? 
 
Is last year's winning bid available to the public? 

Attached is the unit price form of the awarded 
vendor for IFB 24-57 Portable Restrooms for 
DPW, and the unit price form of the awarded 
vendor for IFB 23-50 Portable Restrooms for the 
City, Seasonal Locations. 

2. Could you provide any more context as to why this went 
out to bid? Was the current vendor's contract up? 

The City is going out to bid in order to 
consolidate two separate contracts into one joint 
contract (IFB 24-57 Portable Restrooms for 
DPW and IFB 23-50 Portable Restrooms for the 
City, Seasonal Locations). 

3. This is my first time including a cover letter, and I 
would appreciate some clarification. Specifically, could 
you advise on what information is required regarding an 
official authorizer who can contractually bind the offer?  

The official authorizer should be the individual 
given authority to sign via the Certificate of 
Signature Authority (form can be found on page 
24 of the IFB package). 

4. Since it’s optional, am I still adding the price for the 
Hand Washing Station to page 17 under “Bid Grand 
Total”? 

Pricing for Section 3: Hand Washing Stations 
should not be included in your Bid Grand Total, 
since it is optional. 

5. There is an error on the “Est. Contract Completion Date” 
on the first page of the IFB package. I believe this date 
should be 3/14/2027, not 2026. 

The Est. Contract Completion Date is 3/14/2027. 
The corrected IFB package has been uploaded to 
the City’s Procurement and Contracting Services 
(PCS) web page, as well as on BidExpress.  
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